
                                     MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE 

 

DATE:    June 24, 2013     

 

RE:  3200 Flagler Avenue (permit application # 6446) 

 

FROM:   Karen DeMaria, Interim Urban Forestry Manager,  

                     City of Key West 

 

An application was received for the removal of (2) Autograph Trees.  A 

site inspection was done on June 21, 2013 and documented the following: 

 

Tree Species:  Autograph Tree (Clusia rosea)   

                        

                         

 
 

 

 

 

 



1.  Diameter:  5.7 inches 

                     
 



 
 

 
 

Location:  80%  (in a raised planter, no foundation issues or utility lines)  

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  80%  (good condition, healthy, canopy is a misshapen)   

Total Average Value =  86%   

Value x Diameter =  4.9 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

  

                                              



2.  Diameter:  7 inches 

 
 

 



 



 
 

Location:  80%  (in a raised planter, no foundation issues or utility lines)  

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  80%  (good)   

Total Average Value =  86%   

Value x Diameter =  6 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

                                            

The applicant and the other business interests using the building are 

complaining about the seed pods from the tree creating a safety issue for 

people walking in the area and using the stairs. 

 

Originally, there was a discussion about transplanting the trees.  DOT Palm 

has submitted a letter stating that transplantation would not be successful.    

 

Comments:  Removal of healthy trees because of the issues with the seed 

pods is not a reasonable request when alternatives exist.  A maintenance 

plan could be created that would remove the seed pods before they 

became an issue.   It is understandable that relocation might not be an 

alternative due to the growth of the trees in a raised brick planter.  The 

entire planter would have to be removed in order to get a good root ball 

for each tree.  Therefore, the issue of cost effectiveness comes into play.     

 

If trees are to be removed, total replacement would be 10.9 caliper 

inches. 














